
From: Jack Mathews jack@ourgrinnell.com
Subject: Fwd: Standing Hampton on Main Street - Get into Grinnell News

Date: June 5, 2014 at 8:19 PM
To:

Begin forwarded message:

From: Angela Harrington <chamber@getintogrinnell.com>
Subject: Standing Hampton on Main Street - Get into Grinnell News
Date: June 5, 2014 at 4:59:48 PM CDT
To: jack@ourgrinnell.com
Reply-To: chamber@getintogrinnell.com
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Get Into Grinnell June 5, 2014

Join the Conversations!
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Join our Mailing List!

Submit Announcements
Email submissions of 2-3 sentences for 

next week's newsletter to 
chamber@getintogrinnell.com. 

Submissions are due by NOON on 
Tuesdays.

I am so excited for Friday Fest. I get to see so many people that I 
haven't seen since last summer! It's just a blast. For those of you who 
are reading this as residents, you know I take a HUGE amount of heat 
for all kinds of new initiatives. Three initiatives which have been crazy 
popular (probably why I love them so much) are are Friday Fest, 
Grinnell Games and the Central Park Skating Rink.   
Tomorrow, June 6, is our first Friday Fest of the year from 7 to 10 p.m. 
Standing Hampton headlines the music stage and the Galaxy will host 
the Kids Zone this year with all kinds of fun stuff for kids.

All three Friday Fests are on Main Street this year (June 6, July 5, 
August 1). The street, unlike others, has enough power not to have to 
run a noisy generators; has a higher concentration of retail, restaurants 
and entertainment than other streets do; and has businesses on both 
sides of the street which lends itself to a natural perimeter which means 
less people needed to volunteer. And it has just been that kind of street 
for a very long time. Here are two pictures of gatherings on Main Street 
decades apart from each other. It's just always been the place to be in 
downtown Grinnell.
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Grinnell Games
Presented By Grinnell State Bank

Enter an event at grinnellgames.com. 
 

The Strand Theatre
 
Click here for show times.
 

Exhibits
 
QUITE SMILES is at Faulconer Gallery.  
 
LOCAL ARTISTS CELEBRATION 
SHOW is May 29 - July 3 at the Grinnell 
Arts Center. 
 

Employment 
Opportunities
See a full list of jobs at 

getintogrinnell.com
 
AVENTURE STAFFING: Production, 
Warehouse, Concrete Workers, Call 
Center, Clerical, Experienced Welders
 
BIKES TO YOU: Part-time employees, 
weekend hours required. 
 
BROWNELLS: Contact Center 
Supervisor, Sr. Net Developer, Sr. 
Business Intelligence Analyst, Server-
Linden House, Cook-Linden House
 
CENTRAL IOWA FAMILY PLANNING: 
Bookkeeper
 
CENTRAL IOWA CHRISTIAN 
SCHOOL: Part-Time Spanish Teacher, 
Part-time Elementary School Position
 
FAREWAY: Part-Time Grocery
 
FLOWERS BY DZYNE: Floral Designer 
 
GALAXY YOUTH CENTER: Program 
Assistant Summer 
 
GENESIS DEVELOPMENT: Community 
Support Specialist, Part-Time Discovery 
Aide, Temporary Position with Discovery 
program
 
GERMAN PLUMBING HEATING AND 
COOLING: HVAC Installer
 
GRINNELL COLLEGE: Administrative 
Support Assistant (Des Moines), 
Catering Staff, Coordinator of Peace & 
Conflict Studies Program, Development 

Go out to eat at a local restaurant tomorrow night, and then meet us on 
Main Street to finally finally celebrate summer.  I can't wait to see you 
tomorrow!
-Angela  

P.S. We could really use all hands on deck for Grinnell Games next 
weekend. If you haven't already, would you consider volunteering for a 
shift? Take a look at the volunteer opportunities and easily sign up for a 
shift at grinnellgames.com/volunteers.

Events
See the full community calendar at  http://getintogrinnell.com/events.cfm
 
FARMERS MARKET is every Thursday from 3 to 6 pm and Saturday 
from 10 to noon in Central Park. 
 
LESSON ON HOUSEPLANTS with Jim White is June 5 at 6:00pm in 
Drake Library. Hosted by Poweshiek County Master Gardeners. 
 
SUMMER LIBRARY KICK-OFF is June 6 from 11:00am to 1:00pm in 
Drake Library. 
 
MUSICAL PETTING ZOO is June 6 from 11:00am to 1:00pm at Drake 
Community Library. 
 
FIZZ BOOK READING is June 6 from 11:00am to 1:00pm in Drake 
Community Library. 
 
FUNDAMENTALS OF KAYAKING I is June 6 from 1 to 6:30pm at Red 
Rock Creek. 
 
FRIDAY FEST WITH STANDING HAMPTON is June 6 at 7pm on Main 
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Conflict Studies Program, Development 
Assistant, Financial Assistant II, 
Interpreter/Classroom Aide, Temporary 
Custodian, Web Developer, Web 
Systems Architect
 
GRINNELL REGIONAL MEDICAL 
CENTER: Medical/Surgical, Nutrition 
Services, Radiology, Rural Health, 
Surgical Services, Worksite Nurse 
Health Coach, ICU- Nurse Technician, 
Utility Technician
 
HARDEE'S: Crew & Shift Leaders 
 
JACOBSON STAFFING: Call Center, 
Forklift Operator, Quality Inspector
 
LINCOLN SAVINGS BANK: Sr. 
Customer Service Associate
 
MANATTS: Equipment Operators, Truck 
Drivers, Laborers, Mechanics, Human 
Resources Administrative Assistant
 
MAYFLOWER COMMUNITY: Full-time 
Nurse (LPN or RN), Part-time 
CNA/CMA, Full-time CNA/CMA, PRN 
CNA/CMA
 
MESKWAKI CASINO: Assistant Farm 
Manager 
 
MICA: Head-Start Classroom Aide 
 
OURGRINNELL.COM: Freelance 
Contributor
 
PENNYSAVER: Carrier
 
PEPPERTREE AT THE DEPOT 
CROSSING: General Manager, Servers
 
QPS EMPLOYMENT GROUP: 
Assembly Tech, Patient Staff 
Representative, Scale Operator, 
Picker/Packer, Welder/Fabricator, 
General Labor, Machine Operator, Call 
Center, Warehouse & Packaging
 
ST. FRANCIS MANOR: Nurse Aid 
 
TASSEL RIDGE WINERY: Chef, Part-
Time Tasting Room Staff, Part-Time 
Wine Ambassadors 
  
TEMP ASSOCIATES: Injection Mold 
Machine Operators, Industrial General 
Laborers, Industrial Maintenance 
Position, Fast Pace Production, 
Industrial Janitorial Positions, Pick n 
Pack, Label for Sorting Metal Materials
*We have openings. Apply today,  If you 
work 160 hours between now and July 
31st and you will receive a $50 bonus.
 

Volunteer 
Opportunities

 
See a full list of volunteer opportunities
at getintogrinnell.com 

MIDDLE SCHOOL VOLUNTEERS 
 
AHRENS FOUNDATION: Community 
Support
 

FRIDAY FEST WITH STANDING HAMPTON is June 6 at 7pm on Main 
Street.
 
ACTION DAY. Grinnell Optimist Club is participating in a state-wide 
community service project, and picking up garbage in the downtown 
area on June 7.  
 
WINE & CHEESE PAIRING EXPERIENCES is Saturdays from 
10:00am to 6:00pm and Sundays from noon to 6:00pm at Tassel Ridge 
Winery. 
 
WILD EDIBLE PLANT WALK is June 7 at 10:30am at Arbor Lake.
 
GRAPE MOBILE SEASON is Saturdays and Sundays at 1:00 and 
3:00pm in Tassel Ridge Winery. 
 
SE*ED PROGRAM is from 10:00 to 11:00am in Drake Library. 

-June 9: The Life & Death of Henry Wallace
-June 30: Aprons in the Attic

 
FAULCONER ARTS OUTREACH IN THE PARKS is June 9 from 
10:30am to noon at Arbor Lake.
 
MOTHER GOOSE TIME is June 10 at 10:30 to 11:00am in Drake 
Library. 
 
GROWING SWEET POTATOES COURSE is June 10 from 5:30 to 
7:00pm at Middle Way Farms. 
 
GRINNELL SENIOR CHAMBER MEETINGS is June 11 at 9:30am in 
St. Francis Social Center.
 
ADULT COMMUNITY EXPLORATION SERIES. ACES is from 10:00 to 
11:30am in Drake Library. 

-June 11,18: The History of Reading
-June 25: Severe Weather and You

 
FAULCONER ARTS OUTREACH IN THE PARKS is June 11, 18, 25 
from 10:30am to noon in Bucksbaum Center. 
 
WEIRD ANIMAL SCIENCE is June 11 at 1:00pm in Drake Library. 
 
STORYTIME & CRAFT is June 12, 19, 26 from 10:30 to 11:15am in 
Drake Library. 
 
GRINNELL GAMES is June 13-15. 

June 13: 10k Trail Run at Rock Creek State Park
June 14: 5k & Half Marathon throughout Grinnell

3 On 3 Basketball - downtown
Dodgeball - downtown
Amazing Chase - downtown
Twilight Bike Criterium - downtown

June 15: Warrior Run at Ahrens Park
 
WINE & BURGER NIGHT is June 13, 20, 27 from 5:30 to 7:30pm and 
June 14 from 6:00 to 8:00pm at Tassel Ridge Winery.
 
PORTRAYING THE PAST - LADIES OF TRANSPORTATION is June 
14 at 11am at Spaulding Center for Transportation.
 
COUPLE BEST SHOT SHOOTER OUT is at Oakland Acres Golf Club 
on June 15 at 9am. 
 
FAULCONER ARTS OUTREACH IN THE PARKS is June 16 at 
10:30am at Merrill Park. 
 
THE DULCIMER GUY is June 18 at 2:00pm in Drake Library. Mike 
Anderson's dynamic performance blends music and stories. 
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS: 
Mentors
 
FAULCONER GALLERY: Community 
Outreach
 
GRINNELL AREA ARTS COUNCIL. 
Call-In Gallery Docent, Marketing & 
Administration Assistant, Teacher's Aid, 
Performance or Reception Usher, 
Monthly Volunteer Day, Jack/Jill Of All 
Trades.  
 
GRINNELL REGIONAL MEDICAL 
CENTER: Clinic Courier, Patient Tray 
Favors, Patient Activity Projects, 
Information Desk, Mailings, Auxiliary Gift 
Shop, Surgery Waiting, Breakfast 
Services Cashier, and Pediatric 
Orientation. 
 
IMAGINE GRINNELL Local Foods, 
Energy & Conservation, Grinnell Area 
Recreation Trail Expansion
 
IOWA TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM: 
Information Desk Docent
 
MICA: Head Start and Early Head Start 
Classroom volunteers, EITC Tax 
Preparer, EITC Translator, and Food 
Pantry Volunteer.
 
PALS. Dog Walker, Clean/Feed Animals, 
Play with Animals 
 
POWESHIEK HISTORY 
PRESERVATION PROJECT: Historical 
Preservation
 
SOCIAL ENTREPRENEURS OF 
GRINNELL (SEG): Loan Recipient 
Partners, SEG Committee
 
TOUR GUIDES AT THE LOUIS 
SULLIVAN BANK/ GRINNELL VISITOR 
CENTER: Docents 
 

Realty
See more listings at 
getintogrinnell.com

 
ARBORS APARTMENTS 
 
EXIT-HULS REALTY  
 
GRACIE PARK APARTMENTS 
 
GRINNELL PROPERTY 
MANAGEMENT 
 
GRINNELL REALTY 
Weekend open house flyer. 

GRINNELL RENTALS 
 
NOBIL ENTERPRISES
 
RAMSEY-WEEKS
 
RE/MAX PARTNERS REALTY 
 
SEAJAE PROPERTIES
 
NEW 3-BEDROOM HOME FOR SALE-
$215,000 
 

 
BRIDGE AND 500 INVITATIONAL hosted by GRMC Auxiliary is June 
19 at 11:30am in Oakland Acres Golf Club. 
 
IOWA KIDSNET INFORMATION SESSION is June 19 from 6:00 to 
7:00pm in Drake Library. 
 
IOWA BARNSTORMERS & THE CITY OF GRINNELL. 2nd Annual 
Bacon Bowl is June 19 at 7:05pm in the Wells Fargo Arena. 
 
25TH GRMC ANNUAL GOLF OUTING is June 20, 27. 
 
MOVIES UNDER THE STARS. Grinnell College will host "Ferris 
Bueler's Day Off" on June 20 at 9:00pm on the main campus. 
 
FIRST BOTTLING DAY is June 21 from 10:00am to 1:00pm at Tassel 
Ridge Winery. 
 
MONTE FEST is June 21 beginning at 4pm in Montezuma, featuring 
Tate Stevens and Phil Vassar. 
 
WINE & PASTA NIGHT is June 21 beginning with a wine tasting at 
6:00pm in Tassel Ridge Winery. 
 
IMAGINE GRINNELL BIKE CAMP is June 23-27. 
 
MAGICIAN BOB KANN is June 25 at 2:00pm in Drake Library. 
 
GRAND OPENING OF FLOWERS BY DZYNE & MEMORIES MAID is 
June 26. Food samples, surprises, and prizes for the first 50 people!
 
GRMC GOLF OUTING is June 27 at Grinnell Golf & Country Club.
 
GIVE2GRINNELL is a simple day of service for people in Grinnell on 
June 28. 
 
FOURTH OF JULY GOLF TOURNAMENT is July 4-6 at Oakland 
Acres. 
 
GRINNELL ON THE FOURTH CELEBRATION is July 4 with parade at 
5pm and fireworks at dusk.
 
DOWNTOWN BLOCK PARTY WITH WHIPLASH is July 5 from 7 to 10 
p.m. on Main Street.

Announcements   
 
GRMC GOLF OUTING and their six team openings is June 27 at 
Grinnell Golf and Country Club. Sign up soon!

ROAD CONSTRUCTION IS UNDERWAY DOWNTOWN. 
Con-Struct Inc. of Marshalltown, Iowa, will begin work on Phase 4 of 
the reconstruction of the Grinnell Central Business District on May 19. 
4th Avenue from Broad Street to the Union Pacific rail line will be 
closed. The intersection of 4th Avenue and Park Street will remain 
open until June 17. Con-Struct Inc. will start by placing safety barrier 
fences and removing existing concrete surfaces. All work on 4th 
Avenue from Broad Street to the Union Pacific rail line is expected to 
be completed by Monday, Sept. 1. The reconstruction work on 4th 
Avenue from Main Street to Pearl Street will take place from 
approximately May 1, 2015 to Oct. 15, 2015.
 
PALS VOLUNTEERS NEEDED. The shelter is in need of volunteers 
who are committed to helping cats and dogs.  
 
SPORTS PAGE T-SHIRT SPECIAL. Camp t-shirt special pricing 
through August 15.  
 
WATKINS PRODUCTS can be found at 914 Main St. (Dandelions & 
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1-BEDROOM FOR RENT 
 
2-BEDROOM APARTMENT FOR RENT 
 
2-BEDROOM DUPLEX FOR RENT 
 
1021 MAIN STREET
 
808 FIFTH AVENUE
 
810 FIFTH AVENUE SUITE #2
 
 PENTHOUSE FOR RENT
 
SINGLE FAMILY HOME FOR SALE 
 

WATKINS PRODUCTS can be found at 914 Main St. (Dandelions & 
Vines). Stop in today! 
 
GRMC GOLF BALL DROP. Register soon for the golf tournament on 
July 12 at Oakland Acres. 
 
MICHELLE'S DANCE ACADEMY. Summer Dance Camp is June 16-
18 and Fall Dance registration is June 19 from 3:00 to 6:00pm. 
 
GRINNELL RECREATION DEPARTMENT NEW HOURS starting 
June 2. Located in Grinnell Mutual from 11:00am to 5:00pm. Or located 
in Ahrens Park will have the following hours:

June 2-6: 9:00am to 2:30pm
June 9-13: 9:00am to 2:00pm
June 16-Aug 20: 9:00am to 1:00pm

 
SPAULDING CENTER - TRANSPORATION MUSEUM.  
Hours for July 4 is 1:00 to 3:00pm; July 5 is 10:00am to 2:00pm; July 6 
is 1:00 to 3:00pm.
 
WAGAMAN MILL/MUSEUM. Sunday June 8th is the 15th Anniversary 
of the Wagaman Mill/Museum being open as the museum. The hours 
are 1:00 - 4:00 for the summer on Sundays, till end of Sept. We have 
Mon & Fri hours of 9 - 12, Tues. & Thurs. hours of 1:00 - 4:00 for June 
& July.
 
SUMMER ARTS ACADEMY. Registration is now open for summer 
classes! Stop by the Arts Center or go online to grinnellarts.org to 
register. 
 
IMAGINE GRINNELL BIKE CAMP registration is open for 4th through 
7th grades. 
 
DJ COUNTRY TOURS. Great trips to Branson, Nashville, Canada, and 
D.C. Call 641-990-1925 to reserve your seat. 
 

About Grinnell Area Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau 
Whether you are stopping by for an hour, a weekend or the rest of your life, Grinnell is 
truly the "Jewel of the Prairie." We thank you for your support and continued interest 
in the town of Grinnell!

Grinnell Area Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau
833 Fourth Avenue
Grinnell, Iowa 50112
641-236-6555
getintogrinnell.com
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